
 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Senate Meeting Minutes 
Date: November 14, 2006 
4:30PM – HUB 310 
 

Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Alex Gwozda 

 
I.  Committee Meetings (4:30 PM) 
 
II. Call to Order (5 PM) 
 
Hala called the meeting to order at 5:10 PM. 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Gary Stute asked what R-13-2 was about.  
 
Hala said it was about giving non-voting Board of Directors members votes. 
 
Andrew Everett moved to have New Business before Old Business.  Seconded. Objection. 

 
Andrew said they should discuss the process of ASUW Constitution amendment before a resolution 
proposing such an amendment. 
 
Rod Palmquist said he preferred to do Old Business before New Business. 
 
Hala said Steering normally assigned Old Business before New Business as a matter of procedure.   
 
Motion fails. 

 
Jono moved to approve the agenda. Seconded. Passed without objection. 

 
 
 
V.  Chair’s Report 
 
Hala said next week the Legislative Agenda will probably be put on the floor, and last year’s is on the Senate 
website homepage.  She said it is one of the most important pieces of legislation that Senate reviews and 
votes on. 
 
Hala said Senate has worked a long time for us to have the power to look at the Legislative Agenda, create 
standing opinion, and create legislation that the Board looks at, and propose our own amendments to the 
ASUW Constitution.   
 
Hala asked the Parli Pro Did ya Know: the 8 basic rules or facts that govern motions and how they work. 
 
Karlyn Goetz said it needs to be seconded. 
Hala said yes. 
 
Gary said you’re not allowed to talk before making a motion. 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Hala said yes, though there are specific motions that can interrupt. 
 
Jon Solomon said they need to finish the motion currently on the floor first. 
Hala said yes. 
 
Theresa said whether or not the motion is debatable. 
Hala said yes.  Hala said there are three ways motions can be debated; one includes amendments and 
appeals, or brief discussion defined to specific points like motion to recess or the length of debate, and there 
are motions that cannot be debated like procedural motions or those that restrict rights of body. 
 
Melissa Aar said the vote required to pass. 
Hala said the simple majority is usual, others 2/3rd. 
 
John Naughton said one can’t amend an amendment to an amendment. 
Hala said yes.   
 
Sam Al-Khoury said it needs to be recognized by the chair. 
Hala said yes. 
 
Hala said the other rule is if a motion can be amended or not.  She said the motion can be amended if there’s 
an alternative way it can be proposed, like a limitation of the length of debate. 
 
 
 
IV. Committee Reports 
 
Jessica said they looked at the legislation coming up. 
 
Stephanie said they officially discussed R-13-4 and tabled it indefinitely, and discussed the organic act. 
 
Andrew asked why it was tabled. 
 
Stephanie said they did so because after debate they decided it was not worth the resources.   
 
Hala asked for the vote. 
 
Stephanie said it was unanimous. 
 
Jon Solomon said they discussed the upcoming legislation and President Emmert’s visit and presentation 
on Dec 5th.  He said they’re aiming to plan the first Senate social around the beginning of next quarter. 
 
Jono Hanks said they discussed upcoming legislation and the necessity of nominating people. 
 
Selma discussed OA-13-4 and the spoke about what the Legislative Agenda is this year and discussed 
possible amendments. 
 
Charles said they discussed the upcoming legislation and suggested the idea of Senate Strike, and had their 
first Senate 101.   
 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Melissa Aar they discussed the OA-13-4, and had new ideas for legislation related to by-laws for Senate 
101, credit cards, new sexual consent laws in Maryland, and more. 
 
 
VI. ASUW Presidential Privilege 
 
Cullen said he’s looking for several proxies for the Student Tech Fee committee, course reveiew committee, 
and SHC-CEDA taskforce for himself. 
 
He said the new Legislative Agenda should coming to this body by Tuesday and then to the Board on 
Thursday. 
 
He said the Student Conduct Code Workgroup has been looking at revisions; that instead of an extension of 
the code, there could be a volunteer system on whether or not a student will take a part in it.  He said they 
want to avoid double punishment or invasion on student rights.  He said he’s looking for information on 
Honor Systems, and called for anyone who has experience with schools that use Honor Systems.   
 
He said the Medal of Honor Taskforce will be starting by the end of the month. 
He said the American Sign Language issue is under discussion too, and wants that to be a staple in UW 
courses. 
 
Kyle asked about the Course fee review committee. 
 
Cullen said Erin could talk about that, and it meet every other Friday at 3:30 PM.   
 
Tyler Dockins said they are looking into the Financial Education Taskforce meeting dates and times, which 
are not yet set.   
 
 
VII. Board of Directors Report 
 
Mikhail said next week Jon Evans may have a public forum about the financial situation of ASUW and other 
finance and budget information. 
 
Sam thanked senators for signing his get well card. 
 
Sam said he’s working with others to make the ASUW.org calendar work online.  Sam read an email from 
Scott Robinson about 5 ASUW students who will be doing business consulting services.  These students are 
members of the Business Consulting Network through the UW MBA program.   
 
Sam and Erin presented the following additional announcements:   
 
“VAGINA MONOLOGUES 2007 – DIRECTOR AND STAGE-MANAGER NEEDED 

ASUW Women’s Action Commission and VOX: Voices for Planned Parenthood are assembling a 
production team for this year’s Vagina Monologues. If you are interested in directing or stage-managing the 

show this year, send a short resume or interest statement to asuwomn@u.washington.edu or 

olgyd@u.washington.edu. Let them know also if you’re an interested designer in lighting, costume, sound 
or scenery. Auditions will be after Thanksgiving. 
 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

AUTHOR LESLIE FEINBERG SPEAKS ABOUT NEW BOOK, TRANSGENDER ISSUES 

Monday, Nov. 20th, 6pm, HUB Auditorium, FREE Tickets 
All students, faculty, and staff at the UW are invited to see Leslie Feinberg speak at the HUB this coming 
Monday. Feinberg is a transgender activist, speaker, and author who is also involved with union work. The 
event will include a discussion of Feinberg’s new book Drag King Dreams and a question and answer 
period. 
The event is free. Tickets are available at the ASUW Gay Bisexual Lesbian Transgender Commission Office 
(HUB 304L) or at the Q Center (Schmitz 450). Anyone who is interested in writing, especially about 
controversial topics, gender studies, or trans issues should definitely come! 
 
 
NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH EVENTS 

Films on Thursday, Nov. 16th, 5pm, HUB 106-B 
- Premier of the Pow-Wow Documentary 
- Iktome and the Food Stamp Incident 
- A Novel Inspiration 
Films on Tuesday, Nov. 21st, 530, ECT 
- From Mashantucket Pequot to Makah: Afro Native Identity 
Dance Group on Monday, Nov. 20th, 2006, 7pm, ECC 
-Tyleebshudub: Duwamish Youth Dance Group 
Native American Student Art Show @ Parnassus 
Nov. 20th-31st, 2006 
-Student Work 
 
 
CONCERT: GATSBY’S AMERICAN DREAM 

Thursday, Nov. 16th, 7pm, HUB Auditorium, $5 UW / $10 General 
Gatsby’s American Dream with Flingoctabob & Bet On Bella 

http://www.gatsbysamericandream.com/main_site.html 
http://www.myspace.com/flingoctabob 
 
 
CONCERT: THE HIDDEN CAMERAS 

Saturday, Dec. 2nd, 7pm, HUB Auditorium, $5 UW / $10 General 
The Hidden Cameras 

http://www.thehiddencameras.com/ 
 
 
CONCERT: TAPES N’ TAPES 

Thursday, Nov. 30th, 8pm, HUB Ballroom, $13 UW / $16 General 
Tapes N’ Tapes with The Long Winters & Awesome 

http://www.tapesntapes.com/ 
http://www.thelongwinters.com/ 
http://www.awesometheband.com/projects.php 
 
 
ASUW HIRING FOR ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE CHAIR 

Application closes on Monday, Nov. 20th, 5pm 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

The ASUW Elections Administration Committee (EAC) Chair supervises ASUW elections in the spring. 
Responsibilities include candidate filing, candidate packet preparation, conducting candidate forums, 
promoting elections across campus, and setting up polling locations and organizing a team of volunteers. 
Apps will be available on jobs.asuw.org. 
 
 
VOLUNTEERS NEEDED TO REPRESENT STUDENTS ON FACULTY COUNCILS 

Are you interested in working with faculty members and administrators on issues currently facing our 
campus community? Consider representing ASUW (all UW students) or GPSS (all UW graduate and 
professional students) on a Faculty Council this year! 
Volunteers are expected to: 
*** Attend and participate in all meetings for the Faculty Council during the academic year (you represent 
the voice of students!) 
*** Report back to ASUW or GPSS regarding what took place at the meetings 
Apply at: 

http://www.asuw.org/get_involved.php 
https://www.gpss.washington.edu/committees 
Currently, volunteers are needed for the following Faculty Councils: 
If you have any questions, please contact Erin Shields (ASUW) at asuwbdfa@u.washington.edu or Marcus 
Riccelli (GPSS) at gpssvp@u.washington.edu .” 
 
 
 
Erin said the Childcare Presummit was held on Monday, for which she has a packet of information, and she 
really appreciated GPSS taking up this issue.  
 
Tyson asked about the Native American Pow-wow. 
 
Sam listed off some other specific events including the upcoming Native American Pow-wow.   
  
Erin said the Legislative Steering Committee meets after Senate tonight. 
 
John said it would be moved from room 304 to 204n tonight.   
 
 
 
 
VIII. GPSS Report 
 
Melissa said the handbook about childcare is 300 pages, and said UW has been working on childcare since 
1991 and there is still only one daycare center. 
 
She said at HUB 106d(?) there is the GPSS Senate meeting, and encouraged senators to see the GPSS 
information outside the office. 
 
 
IX.   Orders of the Day 
 
A.  Nominations and Elections for Senate Liaisons 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

a. Crime Prevention 
 
Selma nominated Ashley [Ossman?].  Declined. 
 
Mikhail moved to appoint Kim Chung by acclimation. Seconded. Without objection. 

 
Kim Chung was elected. 

 
 
 
b. Financial Education Taskforce 
 
Jono asked if Phyllis Ying is an active senator. 
 
Hala said no. 
 
Melissa nominated Andrew Van Winkle.  
 
Hala asked Tyler Dockins the time and day.   
 
Tyler said Monday about 4pm is likely based on current members' schedules, but that it is flexible.   
 
Andrew accepted. 

 
Selma nominated Jessi Libbing . Declined. 

 
Jon Evans nominated John Naughton. Declined. 

 

Mikhail nominated Neil Rotta.  Declined. 

 
Jono nominated Laura Nicol.    
 
Laura asked the purpose of the committee. 
 
Hala said this taskforce will start planning in Winter quarter and assesses if the need for and details of a 
financial education week later in the year. 
 

Laura declined. 

 
Kyle Albert nominated Eliab Sisay..  Not present. 

 
Charles moved to appoint Andrew Van Winkle by acclimation.  Seconded.  
 
Andrew Van Winkle was elected. 

 
 
c.  Student Health Consortium and Committee on Eating Disorder Awareness (SHC & CEDA) Taskforce 
 
Jono nominated Lauren Snyder.  Accepts. 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

 
Laura Nicol nominated herself.   
 
Mikhail nominated Carmen Lau . Declined. 

 
Lauren said she’s interested in getting involved and said she works with many girls. 
 
Laura said she has experience in medical clubs and volunteering in a hospital.   
 
Hala asked how each planned to represent Senate within these committees and how to gain feedback for 
Senate. 
 
Laura said she would definitely attend those meetings if she can, and would try to understand what’s going 
on, and generally be very involved. 
 
Lauren said it’s a reviewing committee, and would attend meetings, and let us know what’s going on and try 
to figure out whether it’s worth funding them. 
 
John Naughton asked what Senate standing opinion’s role would be in the process. 
 
Lauren said everyone’s opinion will influence her in her presentation there. 
 
Laura said she would also take opinions and notes, and look up what standing opinion is.   
 
Erin asked what experiences they have working between organizations. 
 
Laura said she had a lot of experience, and in her high school she was on a committee that reviewed 
mentors.   
 
Lauren would find out how much they’re affecting campus via word of mouth and what she can see about 
the degree to which they’re helping people.   
 
Laura Nicol won the election.   

 
Hala said there are two at-large positions available, for which students can talk to Tyler, or one can be 
Cullen’s proxy. 
 
d. Students with Disabilities Commission (SDC) Taskforce 
 
Jon moved to appoint Aditya by acclimation. 
 
Aditya Ganapathiraju was elected. 

 
 
e.  Medal of Honor Taskforce 
 
Rob Barnum-Reece nominated Stephanie Oatway.  Accepted. 

 
Jon Evans nominated Alex Lark. Accepted. 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

 
Alex asked when they meet. 
 
Mikhail said that is not yet decided. 
 
Jon said Alex Lark is passionate about history and an excellent candidate for helping to decide how to honor 
them. 
 
A senator nominated Salil Mathur. Declined. 
 
Charles nominated Andy Martin. Declined. 
 

Stephanie and Nathan Frei are absent 

 
Mikhail offered to speak on Nathan Frei’s behalf. 
 
Mikhail said Nathan was the first person to send an email to him enthusiastically saying he wanted to be 
involved.   
 
Stephanie said she has much respect for people who fight for our country. 
 
Alex Lark said he was in Senate last year and has experience with the Boyington conflict, and thinks this 
opportunity is valuable to honor all of our veterans.  He said we must find a way to express our gratitude for 
those who served in war. 
 
Hala asked what they will do to ensure further student opinion on this taskforce, after R-12-26 that is now 
Senate standing opinion. 
 
Alex said they shouldn’t be focusing on people but the sacrifices they made.   
 
Stephanie said she would make sure people agree with what we propose to do.   
 
Mikhail said that Nathan knows that the resolution that went through Senate asked for reports to BoD and 
Senate, and he knows that should happen.  
 
Andrew Van Winkle(?) asked if anyone knew why Nathan was not here this week. 
 
John Stevens asked what ideas each had for the memorial. 
 
Mikhail said he didn’t know if Nathan has any ideas. 
 
Stephanie said she has no specific ideas either, but some sort of statue or artwork displaying the names of 
the people.   
 
Alex said he had no set ideas, but it may be a small rock, and he would choose the most aesthetically 
pleasing monument or placard possible.   
 
Cullen asked what experience they have with community outreach, especially fundraising. 
 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Stephanie said she was in Honor Society and did community service, and has participated in organizing the 
Think Pink activity with her sorority house. 
 
Mikhail said he doesn’t know what Nathan’s experience is. 
Mikhail yielded to Andy Martin. 
 
Andy said Nathan worked as the executive secretary organizing fundraisers in high school.   
 
Alex said in high school he was in a band for which he was a fundraising officer.  He said he was a manager 
of elections for another organization in high school. 
 

Candidates left the room. 

 

Jon Solomon asked what years each student was. 
 
Hala said she did not know.   
 
 
f.  Senate Officer Review Committee (3 positions) 
 

At this point Mikhail took minutes to let Alex count ballots. 

 
 
Jessica Kang nominated Matt York.  Declined. 
Selma nominated Lauren Snyder.  Declined. 
Jono nominated Andrew Everett.  Accepts. 
Jon Solomon withdraws. 
 
A senator asked if there is a time set for the meeting. 
 
Hala explained that the committee meets only if there is a complaint filed against one of the Senate officers, 
and that Travis serves as the chair.  She said there is no set meeting time.  
 
A senator nominated Alex Lark.  Accepts. 
 
Jarrad said he is a sophomore and it is his 1st year, and he thanked everyone for making his first year easy. 
He said that he did not have investigative committees in high school, but said that he came from a family of 
lawyers. 
 
Caitlin Petrie said she is a sophomore and it is her first year. She said she did not have one of these 
committees at her high school, but she thinks it is important because some people do not do their jobs and 
she wants to represent everyone's opinion. 
 
Holly said it is her second year and she is the RHSA head senator and understands the importance of having 
this committee to make sure the meetings go as expected. 
 

Alex Gwozda resumed minute-taking. 

 
Andrew said it’s his third year in Senate, and thereby has experience to serve effectively. 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

 
Alex Lark said it’s his second year in Senate, and he said he was on the committee last year.  He said he 
worked with Travis Grandy. 
 
Hala asked that as member of the committee, how will each best represent Senate’s interest and their keep 
duty as liaison apart from relationships with Senate officers. 
 
Alex said he would be open to any complaints or frustrations, and keep an eye on the officers. 
 
Andrew said that he knows all the Senate leadership and others would testify that he is a fair person, and he 
said he separates his opinion from his objective analyses. 
 
Holly said since it’s a committee that only meets when a conflict arises, so it is important to notify senate 
what is going on.   
 
Caitlin said it’s important to know why our leadership is going wrong if it does. 
 
Jarrad said he will make himself available.   
 
Jessi asked if it’s important to keep privacy, and how each will present the issues to Senate. 
 
Andrew said presenting requires having facts, and evaluating all data.  He said it’s required to maintain 
everyone’s privacy. 
 
Holly said it’s important to keep Senate informed, but also be sure to get all information from the person 
filing the complaint and keep privacy. 
 
Caitlin said privacy is a very important issue, however, getting all the facts is required as well, and that there 
may be a decision between privacy and greater factual information. 
 
Jarrad said privacy should come first.  
 
Alex said anonymity is very important, and will allow us to have fair and impartial decisions. 
 
Doug McManaway asked what experience each has with bad leadership in the past. 
 
Holly said fortunately she has not encountered many things that were bad leadership, but is aware that people 
make mistakes and do things they shouldn’t.  She said she would make sure we are always following the 
rules.  
 
Caitlin said she cannot remember experiences in the past at this moment, but that we’re all here because we 
love UW and it’s about honesty in dealing with problems we may have. 
 
Jarrad said he’s the representative for WashPIRG, and last year they have an issue with leadership.  He said 
a paid employee last year quit, and they had to step up leadership of people who had worked for her. 
 
Alex said sometimes people of power abuse it or may blackmail each other for minor things. He said it 
should be judged whether it is malicious intent or an accident and go from there. 
 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Andrew said before he went to school at UW he was a member of a fraternity, and the Vice President and 
treasury were accused of taking out money for themselves.  He said one was found guilty of misconduct and 
one was not, and he was chosen by the house to help evaluate because they saw him as fair. 
 
John Naughton moved to have a 3-minute open discussion period on the floor after candidates leave.  
Seconded. Without objection. 

 

Candidates left the room. 

 
John said he was endorsing Andrew Everett because he is very informed and fully knowledgeable about 
this school, and his experience in the military leads him to be a very fair and honorable person.   
 
Jon Evans said he wanted to speak on behalf of Andrew and Alex, because the committee needs people 
bold and wise enough to speak on the facts.  He said he thinks both have experience and can objectively 
serve as  judge. 
 
Jon Solomon said former experience is important but Jarrad and Caitlin, who are new faces, could judge 
more objectively and deal with what is current in this year. 
 
Melissa said he would speak highly for Jarrad, since he is highly dedicated for coming even when he did not 
have a vote.   
 
Rod said he would like to speak in favor of Andrew because he has been in Senate since he was a freshman 
and he can judge things fairly. 
 
Rob Barnum-Reece said he would speak for Holly and has worked with her for the second year in Mac 
City, and he said he knows she’s very dependable and has been involved in Hall Caucus last year.   
 

Alex Lark was announced as liaison to Medal of Honor Taskforce. 

 
Rod moved to suspend rules and consider R-13-5 before R-13-2. Seconded. Objection. 

 

Hala said it’s nondebatable and takes 2/3rds. 
 
Motion passes. 

 
 
B.  Old Business 
 
b. 2nd Readings – R-13-5: A Resolution in Opposition to the Pacific Street Interchange as Proposed by the 
Washington Department of Transportation Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
 
Alex Gwozda gave brief overview due to lack of a committee report. 
 
Erin said she submitted that Senate was considering this resolution, and sent last year's more general 
opposition to a 520 onramp.  Erin said projected diagrams were not working.   
 
Ariana Rose Taylor-Stanley said it is moving in the direction of increasing the number of single occupancy 
vehicles. 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

 
Anna O’Brien said the 6-lane option would have much more of a negative impact on the wetland, and the 
visual of that wetland would be nice to have for the university.   
 
Mikhail asked Erin to talk about the trade-offs between the options as asked last week.   
 
Erin said there’s a 6-lane, 4-lane, and 6-lane with a Pacific Interchange option.  She said the 4-lane would be 
least invasive to UW.  She said another concern is the promotion of single-occupancy vehicles. She said 
many people believe more lanes would encourage more single-occupancy driving.  She said the 4-lane is 
least expensive.  She said traffic changes are different for each one.  She said 6-lane with Pacific interchange 
would divert traffic from Montlake to the Pacific street area.  She said there was the suggestion of a 
Montlake Bridge widening solution.  She said there will be no one solution that satisfies all concerns.   
 
John Naughton said he was speaking in favor of the 6-lane with Pacific interchange.  He said it is the best 
because it is most costly.  He said it will allow for increase in bus lanes and HOV capacity, unlike the other 
two plans.  He said the 6-lane with Pacific interchange will have less pollution than the current 4-lane.  He 
said they will not be stuck in bumper-to-bumper traffic.  He said the interchange is a technological marvel 
that will improve the look of campus and is at least as attractive as the stadium parking lots. 
 
Alex Kim said he was speaking against the interchange and in support of the resolution.  He said it will 
increase the number of single-occupancy vehicles.  He said he does not see exactly how it will be 
accompolished, and the plans are not meted out about how to gain more buses.  He said the environmental 
impact resolution does not resolve where the impact is to be balanced out elsewhere.  Alex encouraged 
Senate to continue to be part of the process.   
 
Hala asked students to address comments to the chair. 
 
John Stevens said he supports the 6-lane, but not the Pacific interchange.  He said he was unimpressed by 
Seattle City Councilmember Conlin.  He said it was unrealistic for the future of the city.  He said he found 
out that there’s another option to make a second Montlake bridge next to the first one.  He said he would ask 
him why they have not considered that option.  He said the poll question is unresolved, and said there would 
be too much construction going on if that and the light rail station were both being built.  He said regents 
have yet to get a land grant for the interchange, and he said he understands that right now that would not 
pass. 
 
Jessica Kang spoke as proxy from a note written by Matt York. She said Matt believes it’s the most efficient 
and environmentally sound option, and said he was concerned about the statement that it would encourage 
single-occupancy vehicles, so Matt encourages senators to speak against the Pacific interchange option.  
 
Ashley ____(?) said as a cyclist any type of increase in traffic really hurts her and makes travel more 
difficult, because drivers are not considerate.   
 
Matt ____(?) said he is from Rainy Dawg radio and the construction would affect traffic.  He said he is from 
LA, and from their it is clear that more lanes encourage more traffic.  He said they should be working to 
address efficiency of existing lanes, perhaps with tax costs or benefits for using HOV lanes.  He said we 
represent the student generation of Seattle, and to pass this amendment would do them a justice. 
 
Erin moved to amend to remove the whereas clause about public comment and add: “Whereas the Seattle 
City Council is currently considering Resolution 30931, which states that the Pacific Interchange is the 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

preferred replacement option for the State Route 520 Bridge Replacement and High Occupancy Vehicle 
Project,” 
And in the second to last That clause to add “the University of Washington Board of Regents, Seattle City 
Council, and […] Governor Christine Gregoire”. 
 

Seconded. Passed without objection. 

 
Stephanie Adler moved to amend to add: 
 
“THAT the Student Senate supports limiting the environmental impacts associated with the 520 Bridge 
Replacement Plan by opting for a 4-lane freeway bridge as opposed to the suggested 6-lane freeway bridge.   
 
THAT the Student Senate suggests that the Department of Transportation and the Seattle City Council 
consult with Metro Transit regarding the impacts of the proposed traffic-reducing measures in relation to the 
Light Rail System to be set in place in the near future. 
 
THAT the Student Senate is opposed to the destruction of the Museum of History and Industry in the 
Arboretum.” 
 
Mikhail asked about the destruction of the museum of history and industry, and if it was for certain. 
 
Stephanie said yes, in the draft resolution they would destroy that museum and replace it somewhere else.  
 

Seconded. Objection. 

 
Stephanie said there are a lot of problems with this proposal, and there will be more oil running off of the 6-
lane bridge.   
 
A student asked if the museum is in the arboretum. 
 
Stephanie said yes. 
 
Stephanie said there has been no communication with metro transit or others in the City of Seattle with the 
department of transportation.  She said that’s a huge problem because a light rail station will be created right 
by the interchange, and is concerned about the lack of communication.   
 
Andrew van Winkle said the amendments drastically change the resolution, which has already been put 
before this body hastily.  
 
Travis said he’s concerned with endorsing the 4-lane plan, and asked if anyone knows about its 
incorporation of transit.   
 
John Stevens said there would be a bike path, and an underground light rail station. 
 
Alex Kim asked about the light rail station location for the 6-lane with Pacific interchange. 
 
Stephanie said it’s right by the Montlake lid.  She said it’s not logical to have both more lanes and less 
traffic.   
 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Alex Kim entertained a motion that the Washington Department of Transportation consult with Sound 
Transit and other relevant transit agencies regarding light rail and other transit. 
 
Mikhail said the 6-lane with interchange has many holes in it, but it has been considered for months, and 
others have many more holes.  He said he agrees that they need to talk to each other.  He said there is very 
little information about the 4-lane either among us or with the city government, and it would be hasty for this 
body to judge. 
 
Rod disagreed with Mikhail and said that Conlin said the 4-lane would be considered next after the 6-lane 
with interchange.   He said the extra lanes free up single-occupancy lanes.  He said many places for people to 
kayak and canoe would be destroyed, as well as partial destruction of other areas of scenic value.   He said 
our economy is changing rapidly.  He said he does not know what would happen in the future with oils in 
cars, and it would be hasty to project in the future that our transportation would be based on the current car 
models.   
 
Ehsan Aleaziz said it’s important to pass the original, but he opposed the amendment, and said they should 
take the time to debate in full detail. 
 
Melissa moved to amend to remove the first proposed That clause. Seconded. Objeciton. 

 
Melissa said some people are arguing that we want to put forth something that we do support, but there is not 
enough time now to discuss it as needed.   
 
Stephanie Adler said it’s important to say we want them to look at other options.  
 
A senator moved to close debate on the amendment to amendment..  Seconded. Objection. 

 

Debate closed. 

 
Andrew Everett asked if the amendment to the amendment in red would be kept. 
 
Hala said the first added that clause would be removed from the proposed amendment. 
 
Amendment to the amendment passes.   

 
Olgy Diaz encouraged someone to move Alex Kim’s motion. 
 
A senator moved Alex Kim’s motion. 
 
Alex Kim clarified that starting with “consult”, have “consult with Sound Transit and other relevant transit 
agencies regarding the impact of the proposed traffic-reducing measures, such as the Light Rail System and 
the other commuter options”, and strike the remainder of that clause.  Seconded.  Passed without objection. 

 
Jon Solomon asked how many are on the speakers list. 
 
Hala said four people are on the speakers list. 
 



 
 The Student Senate of the 
   Associated Students of the University of Washington   
  established 1994  Session XIII 
 

Husky Union Building 104C – 206.543.1780 

http://senate.asuw.org – asuwsen@u.washington.edu 

Box 352238 – Seattle, WA  98195 

Rod said if Senate is not comfortable endorsing one option, it’s still possible to address concerns. He 
entertained a motion to opposing the 6-lane bridge that would significantly alter the impact of the current 
bridge. He said this is all under the assumption that it has to be rebuilt, though credible sources do say so. 
 
John Stevens said the pontoons on the bridge would need to be rebuilt.  He said the museum was moving to 
South Lake Union.   
 
Charles moved to exhaust the speaker’s list. Seconded. Without objection. 

 
Travis Grandy moved to amend the second to last that clause from “destruction” to “relocation”. Seconded. 

Objection. Objection withdrawn. 

 

Amendment passes without objection. 

 
Rod moved to insert a That clause “THAT, the Student Senate opposes any rebuild option that will have 
more of a negative environmental impact than a rebuild of the existing bridge”.  Seconded. Passed without 

objection. 

 
Travis moved to close debate. Seconded.  Objection. 

 
Charles informed Senate that we could adjourn. 
 
Hala called it out of order. 
 
Debate closed. 

 
Andrew Van Winkle called for quorum. 
 
Charles reminded Senators that there needed to be a signed proxy form to hold up another’s placard.   
 
Quorum not met with 32 present senators, but 42 needed.   

 
Hala said we cannot vote on this resolution.  Hala said this would come to Senate next week under 
unfinished business. 
 
Hala announced the Senate officer review committee would consist of Jarrad Fjelstad, Alex Lark, and 
Holly Jones. 
 
 
XI. Announcements 
 
 
XII. Adjournment 
 
Adjourned at 7:46 PM.   


